Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: AD3AGC <AD3AGC@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:16 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: ATTORNEY GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE - Confidential
Attachments: Ltr to Sassower.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Attached please find correspondence from Monica A. Duffy, Chief Attorney.

Attorney Grievance Committee
Appellate Division, Third Department
286 Washington Ave. Ext., Suite 200
Albany, NY 12203

518-285-8350

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Judiciary Law Section 90(10), the information contained in this e-mail is
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL and is intended only for the use of individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If the recipient of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is prohibited by law. If you
have received this e-mail in error, or if any problem occurred with its transmission, please notify us
immediately by telephone at (518) 285-8350.



